Nicola Gunn

From: Butler, Sarah <Sarah.Butler@uuplc.co.uk>
Sent: 30 November 2020 15:41

To: Planning

Cc: Gaskell, Gemma

Subject: Planning Application Ref: 3/2020/0938
Categories: Yellow Category

Planning Application Ref: 3/2020/0938
Our ref: DC/20/4332

Dear Sir/ Madam,

LOCATION: Former Waste Water Treatment Works Whalley Road Barrow BB7 9AP

PROPOSAL: Application for permission in principle for three dwellings.

With regards to the above-mentioned planning application, United Utilities is aware of the scheme and is currently
reviewing the submission documents in more detail to understand the potential impact of the proposal on our
infrastructure. A detailed letter setting out our formal response will be sent to you as soon as possible and we will

try to work within your deadlines.

We therefore request that the scheme is not determined until our formal response has been issued.

| would be grateful if you could acknowledge receipt of this by way of a reply email.

Best regards

Sarah
A Sarah Butler
Un'ted Assistant Town Planner
sgugw Planning, Landscape and Ecology
Utilities T: 07818 470642
T: 01925 235855
Water for the Morth West

unitedutilities.com

If you have received a great service today why not tell us?
Visit: unitedutilities.com/wow
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EMGateway3.uuplc.co.uk made the following annotations

The information contained in this e-mail is intended only

for the individual to whom it is addressed. It may contain
legally privileged or confidential information or otherwise

be exempt from disclosure. If you have received this Message
in error or there are any problems, please notify the sender
immediately and delete the message from your computer. You
must not use, disclose, copy or alter this message for any
unauthorised purpose. Neither United Utilities Group PLC nor
any of its subsidiaries will be liable for any direct, special,
indirect or consequential damages as a result of any virus being
passed on, or arising from the alteration of the contents of
this message by a third party.
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